
 
 

August 13, 2019 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 

Cover letter 
FCC ID : VSOXR-150 

 
 
 
Gentlemen: 
 

1. YEONHWA M TECH CO.,LTD requires the Part 90 FCC grant list frequencies outside of Part 90 
assignments because state and local government users specify operation outside of Part 90 so that 
they can interoperate with Federal agencies. The issue being that user’s that are not under NTIA 
frequency coordination must use radios that have FCC approval. 

 
2. This equipment has a variant model.  

Main Modle Variant Modle Variant Model Description 

XR-450 

XR-450R 
Same circuit, 16-channel rotary, 

same part used 

XL-400 
Same circuit, only Front Case 

different 

 
3. Apply for change due to PCB board chip and structure change and output consolidation with 

software. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 
Hwan-Dae Kim / Chief Engineer 
YEONHWA M TECH CO.,LTD 

 36, Jeonpa-ro 44beon-gil Manan-gu,  
Anyang-si, Gyeonggi-do, Korea 
Tel.+82-31-444-7270 
Fax.+82-31-444-7271 


